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Marguerite McLean 

From: Durbak, Jane [Jane.Durbak@pgnrnail.coni] 

Sent: 

To : Filings@psc.state!.fl.us 

cc: 

Thursday, July 02,2009 9:47 AM 

jeremy.susac@rmyflorida.com; suzannebrownless@comcast.net; Katherine Fleming; sclark@radeylaw.com; 
Ljacobs50@comc:ast.net; vkaufmaln@kagmlaw.com; jmcwhirter@mac-1aw.com; george@cavros-law.com; 
Lewis Jr, Paul; Burnett, John 

Docket: 080408-EG - PEF’s Notice of Sewing answers Subject: 

Attachments: DSMJuly24threquest for PODS7.pdf 

This e lec t ron ic  f i l i n g  i s  made by: 

John Burnett 
P.O. Box 14042 
S t .  Petersburg, FL 33733 

John .Burnett@Dgnmail. com 
727-820-5184 

Docket: 080408-EG 

I n  re :  Commission Review of: numeric conservation goals (Progress Energy Flor ida,  Inc. )  

On behal f  o f  Progress Energy F l o r i d a  

Consist ing o f  2 pages 

The attached document f o r  f i l i n g  is PEF”s Not ice o f  Serving answers t o  S ta f f ’ s  Fourth Request f o r  
Production o f  Documents (No. 7) 

7/2/2009 

~ ~- 

EGGUHTNT WUMBER-DATE 

6 6 6 8 4  J U L - ~ ~ :  

FPSC -CGHPflSS1ON CLERK 



BBFORE THE FLrORIDA PUBLIC SEIRVICE COMMISSION 

In re: Commission review of numeric 
conservation goals (Progress Energy Florida, 
Inc.). 

Dodket No. 080408-EG 

-- Submi-rted for Fi 

NOTICE OF SERVICE 

Progress Energy Florida, I~G,, (“‘PIIF” or “CompaU1]1”3, hereby gives notice of service of 

oductiun of Duc;urnenls (Nu. 7) via electronic PEF’s Answers to 23TAFF’s Fourth Request 

delivery and overnight delivery to I herine Fleming, as counsel r the Office of General 

Counsel. 

1 DOCUMlTNT NUMBER -DATE 

06684 J U M ~  

FPSC * COMMiSSt OH CLERK 



CE,RTIF?CATE OF SEtRVICE 

I HEREBY CERTIFY that i3 tnre and correct copy of Progress Energy Florida, Inc.’s 

fitmished by U.3. 
Notice of Serving PEF’s Answers 
7) in Docket No. OE10408-EC have 
day ofJuly, 2009. 

TAFF’s fourth Request for on of Documents (No. 
to the following this 2nd 

’1 

L/ Attorney 

2540 Shumd Oak fillvd. 
lahassee, FL 323’99-0850 

301 South Bronougb Street, S 0 
Tallahassee, FL 32:301 

Jeremy Susac 
Florida Energy & Climate Commission 
c/o Governor’s Entxgy Office 
600 South C .? s 1 
Tallahassee, 9 

John W. McWhirte:r, Jr, 
P.O. Box 3350 
Tampa, EL 33601-3350 

14 

hassee, FL 32301 

Gordon & Moyle, PA 
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